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10 March 2021

The Directors

Crown Melbourne Limited
Crown Towers

Level 3

8 Whiteman Street
SOUTHBANK VIC 3006

Dear Directors

Royal Commission into the suitability of Crown Melbourne Limited to hold a Casino Licence

As you will be aware, | have been appointed Commissioner and Chairperson of the Royal
Commission to inquire into whether Crown Melbourne Limited (Crown Melbourne) is a suitable
person to continue to hold the casino licence under the Casino Control Act 1991 (Vic), whether
Crown Resorts Limited is a Suitable Associate of Crown Melbourne and related matters
(Commission). The Commission’s terms of reference are attached.

The Honourable PA Bergin SC conducted an inquiry under section 143 of the Casino Control Act
71992 (NSW) into whether Crown Sydney Gaming Pty Limited (Crown Sydney) was a suitable
person to continue to give effect to its restricted gaming licence at Barangaroo and whether Crown
Resorts was a suitable person to be a close associate of Crown Sydney (Bergin Inquiry).

The Report of the Bergin Inquiry was published on 1 February 2021 (Bergin Report). The
conclusions of the Bergin Inquiry were that:

(a) Crown Sydney was not a suitable person to continue to give effect to its restricted gaming
licence; and

(b) Crown Resorts was not a suitable person to be a close associate of Crown Sydney.

The principal findings upon which these conclusions are based are set out in the Bergin Report.
Shortly stated they are that between:

(@) 2014 and 2019 Crown Resorts enabled and facilitated money laundering through the bank
accounts of Crown Resorts’ subsidiaries Southbank Investments Pty Ltd and Riverbank
Investments Pty Ltd, and that this situation went unchecked and unchanged despite
warnings from its bankers;
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ANNEXURE

Definitions

Defined terms in the Casino Control Act have the same meaning in these letters patent
unless the contrary intention appears. In addition:

a) Crown Melbourne Contracts means the documents referred to in s 25(1)(c) of
the Casino Control Act.

b) Suitable Associate means a suitable person to be associated with the
management of a casino under the Casino Control Act.

Terms of Reference

The Letters Patent dated 22 February 2021, as amended 25 February 2021, specify that
the Commission will inquire into and report on the matters set out below:

A Whether Crown Melbourne is a suitable person to continue to hold the casino
licence under the Casino Control Act.

B Whether Crown Melbourne is complying with the Casino Control Act, the
Casino (Management Agreement) Act 1993, the Gambling Regulation Act 2003
(together with any regulations or other instruments made under any of those
Acts), and any other applicable laws.

C Whether Crown Melbourne is complying with the Crown Melbourne Contracts.

D Whether itis in the public interest for Crown Melbourne to continue to hold the
casino licence in Victoria.

E If you consider that Crown Melbourne is not a suitable person, or that it is not in
the public interest for Crown Melbourne to hold the casino licence in Victoria,
what action (if any) would be required for Crown Melbourne to become a
suitable person, or for it to be in the public interest for Crown Melbourne to
continue to hold the casino licence in Victoria.

B

Whether Crown Resorts is a Suitable Associate of Crown Melbourne.

If you consider that Crown Resorts is not a Suitable Associate of Crown
Melbourne, what action (if any) would be required for Crown Resorts to
become a Suitable Associate of Crown Melbourne.

H Whether any other existing associates of Crown Melbourne are not Suitable
Associates of Crown Melbourne.

| If you consider that any other existing associates of Crown Melbourne are not
Suitable Associates of Crown Melbourne, what action (if any) would be
required for those persons to become Suitable Associates of Crown
Melbourne.

J Whether you consider changes to relevant Victorian legislation, including the
Casino Control Act and the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation Act 2011, as well as the Crown Melbourne Contracts, are
necessary for the State to address your findings and implement your
recommendations.

K Whether there are any other matters necessary to satisfactorily resolve the
matters set out in paragraphs A to J, above.



